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July 25, 2019

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Mayor Jerry L. Demings W

SUBJECT: Managerial Appointment
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM AUGUST 6, 2019

It is my pleasure to appoint Ms. Diane Summers as manager of the Animal Services Division in
the Health Services Department.

Ms. Summers comes to us from the Humane Society of the United States in Gaithersburg,
Maryland, as the manager of Public Relations. In this position, she managed the staff that
provided public relations and outreach services for a national non-profit organization dedicated
to animal welfare.

Ms. Summers has eight years of experience with Orange County Government. During that time
she has served as program manager of the communications team in the Animal Services
Division. Prior to that, she served as the public information officer as well as marketing and
public relations coordinator. She holds a bachelor of arts degree in advertising and public
relations from the University of Central Florida.

Ms. Summers’ appointment will be effective August 26, 2019, at an annual salary of $100,880.
Attached is her resume for your review.

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of the Mayor’s managerial appointment of Diane
Summers as Manager, Animal Services Division, Health Services
Department.

Attachment
C: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator

Danny Banks, Deputy County Administrator, County Administrator’s Office
Yolanda G. Martinez, EAPhD., PhD., Director, Health Services Department








